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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known; PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Just off State Route 896, the Naudain house creates a striking 

impression as it stands alone among the fields. * It displays the 

Early Georgian symmetrical elegance "found in so many Delaware houses, 

in its five-bay, 2%-story center block, which is most probably its 

earliest section? To the south is a two-story wing 

that could possibly have been added about the time the house was 

built. \Formerly another wing extended in an easterly direction; the 

evidence for this addition can be seen on the rear wall. A belt coursem 

appears only on the front, or west, wall; segmental arches appear over 

the first floor and basement windows and doors in the main block. 

A square-paned transom light surmounts the door which marks the center 

bay. \This feature is repeated over the smaller door in the left

-bay of the wing.-; The. windows are, long and narrow and show evidence 

of ̂ having once be.en shutter ed._ _--... , ..

VEhe hipped roof has been rebuilt f there is evidence to 

show that it was originally of that form. Now pierced only by 

the two chimneys, it once had several dormers on each side; the 

openings for these can still be seen in the interior 

roof on the wing has been reshingled,

The house is now covered with ashlar-scored 

the stucco has fallen away to reveal the Flemish bond brickwork of 

the west> or front,, wall   and of the side walls. The rear is laid 

in English bond and the wing in all*stretcher bond. The presence of
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The Naudain House derives its name from one of the foremost 

families of Appoquinimink Hundred, who owned the house throughout 

the nineteenth century.^ Before it came into the hands of Arnold S. 

Naudain, it was own^d during half of the eighteenth century by the 

Schee family.  >, .

The house stands on land that was originally part of a tract 

called Mountain Neck or Lucasses Neck. This tract was repatented 

to Edmund Cantwell in 1679. Part of the tract was acquired by James 

Schee in 1760. He died intestate and the property was divided by 

the Orphan's Court amongst his wife and five children. Arnold 

Naudain later bought the property from James Schee f s grandchildren ard 

great-grandchildren, in small parcels.

It appears that the Schee and Naudain families were closely 

interrelated. The Naudains were descended from Elias and Gahel 

Naudain, Huguenots who fled France because of the religious 

persecution there. Elias died in England but Gahel and her children 

continued on to settle in America. She had four children; Arnauld, 

Mary, Elias II and Elizabeth. Arnold Skeer Naudain descended from 

Elias II through his son Arnold II and his grandson, Elias IV.
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6. REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS (continued)——

Delaware Heritage Buildings and Areas in New Castle County
1963 Local
Greater Wilmington Development Council
30O Delaware Avenue, Suite 1320
Wilmington, Delaware
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7. DESCRIPTION

English bond indicates tli ay have been built quite early

in thji, eighteenth century, since English bond was seldom used in Delawar 
after "

The interior, although still describing its original center hall, 

single-pile plan, has been changed by its various owners. The present 

tenants have made a number of improvements in an attempt to restore it. 

The splayed window casings now have six^over^six sash; heating, 

electricity and plumbing have been renovated. The two first-floor 

rooms in the main block both once had paneled end walls, but only one 

of these remains. No attempt has been made to restore the other, 

although chair rails and crown mouldings have been restored where 

evidence has shown they once were found. Both downstairs fireplace 

mantels were missing and these have been replaced with others of 

the period. Original paneling also marks the stair and the end walls 

of the two main second-floor rooms. A bathroom has been added at the 

top of the stairs. From the south end of the house one steps down into 

the wing which contains a bedroom and bath on the second floor and a 

kitchen on the first. A narrow winding stair connects the two floors ° 

. Below these steps are the steps which lead to the basement of the main 

block. Here one can see the brick relieving arches under the fireplaces 

and a one-foot-thick brick bearing wall.

Before the rear wing was taken off,it held a kitchen, bath, pantry 

and two bedrooms. Early photographs also show a Victorian front porch 

with large pillars, and a tin roof. All of the outbuildings that mark a 

working farm have now disappeared, leaving only an ice house.

the
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8. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE (continued)—— 

The Schee family descended from Arnauld Naudain.

Arnold S. Naudain was born in 1778, the only son of Elias Naudain 

IV and Catherine Skeer McComb Naudain. He was brought up on the Naudain 

farm in Taylor's Bridge. Arnold was married in 1805 to Jemima VanHorne. 

It appears that they were living in the house near Middletown several 

years before he began acquiring the land in 1809. He was a self- 

educated, intelligent and scientific farmer who made many improvements 

to the property. He was ordained a minister of the Methodist Episcopal 

Church and he eventually retired from farming to devote his time to 

preaching, though he never accepted any pay for it.

He left his home farm to his son, John M., who had devoted his 

life to husbandry. John was active in the community and^in 1860, he 

was elected to the State legislature. His son, Richard L. Naudain, 

the next owner of the property, was also active in politics, although 

he was defeated in his bid for a legislative seat. On the farm, he was 

particularly interested in raising cattle and horses. After his death 

the property passed out of the hands of the Naudain family.
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